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215t May, 2008

Share Capital

Authorized capital - INR 5,00,000
Paid Up Capital - INR 5,00,000

Registered Office

First Floor, Urjanidhi, 1- Barakhamba Lane,
Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001

Board of Directors

1.Shri P. K. Sinha : Chairman
2.Shri Rakesh Mohan : Director
3.Ms. Priva Kumar : Director

Sta.t'utmjy Auditor

M/s KS M C & Associates,
Chartered Accountants

Banker’s Name

Indian Bank




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance CorpOr'a_i:ion Limited)
Regd. Office: First Floor, Urjanidhi, 1-Barakkhamba lane, Connaught Pla_&e, New Delhi ~110001

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 16" Annual General Meeting of Sakhig_éépal integrated Power
Company Limited will be held on Monday, the 23™ day of September, 2024 at 02:45 p.m.
at Urjanidhi, 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi ~ 1 100:01 at 3 shorier notice
to transact the following business:- T

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ended 31%* March, 2024, along with the Auditor's \Report and Director's
Report thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Rakesh Mohan (DIN 08604221), who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To authorize Board of Directors of the Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory
Auditor(s) of the Company in terms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and in this regard to consider and, if thought fit, to; pass with or without
modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolutiozf:i-' :

“RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized
to decide and fix the remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the Company
appointed/to be appointed by Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the Financial
Year 2024-25, as it-by the Board." 3

SPECIAL BUSINESS ’

4, Appointment of Ms, Priva Kumar as Director of the Compan

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with-or without modifi e following

tion(s);
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: :
“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 181(1) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Priya Kumar (DIN
10774788), who was appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f, 12" September, 2024
and who hold office upto the date of ensuing Annual General {Meeting, be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to refire by rotation.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited

=

Date: |%5.03.2.02Y . (Rakesh Mohan)

Place: New Deihi . Director
DIN:- 08604221

Vasad



Notes:

1.

The relevant details as required under Secretarial Standard on Gefrifaeral Meeting_s issued
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, of the persons seeking appointment/re-
appointment as Director under item No. 2 & 4 of the Notice is an‘n_e}{ed hereto.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her and such proxy need not be a
member of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a
person can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the! Company. Further, a
Member holding more than tén percent of the total share capital carrying voting rights
may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall. notiact as proxy for any
other person or Mermber. Proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the registered
office of the Company, not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the
Annual General Meeting. Proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak at the

meeting. - 5

H

The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 c‘.ﬂ‘_th’eé Companies Act, 2013

("Act”) setting out material facts concerning the business under item No. 4 of the Notice
is annexed hereto. R

The Statutory Registers and other records under the-Companieé Act 2013 and rules.

‘made thereunder, will be available for inspection by Members at th:egvemie- of AGM,

Pursuant to Section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013 the Auditbj}s of a Government
Company are to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India (C&AG) within a period of 180 days-from the commencement of the financial year
and in terms.of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be
fixed by the Company in Annual General Meeting. The membeérs may authorize the
Board of Directors of the Company 1o fix an appropriate rerril.jneration of auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India for the financial year 2024-25.

In accordance with the provisions of Companies Acf, 2013 and S$S-2- Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings, the request for consenting to g's:horter notice of the
members for calling the Annual General Meeting is enclosed with the Notice. Further, the
Annuzl General Meeting of the company shall be held, if the consefnf( IS received from not
less than ninety five percent of the Members entitled to vote thereat.,



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 J!

Item No. 4

PFC vide its office order dated 03.09.2024 nominated Ms. Priya Kurhar, CGM, PFC as the
Director on the Board of the Company in place of Shri P. C. Hembram, Director who was
superannuated from the services of PFC in August, 2024. Ms. Priya Kumar has been
appointed as Additional Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 12‘“ September, 2024.

Pursuant to the provision of section 161(1) and other applicable prowsmns of the Companies
Act, 2013, Ms. Priya Kumar will hold office till the date of ensuing Annual . General Meeting.
The compliance with respect to the provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act 2013 has
been made for the appointment of Ms. Priya Kumar as Director of the ‘company.

Your Directors recommend the resolution as contained in ltem No 4 of the Notice for
approval of the members.

Ms. Priya Kumar is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appomtment as a Director
of the Company. No other Director of the Company is in anyway concerned /interested in the
proposed resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited

| <y
| =R
Date: 13.09.202Y | (Rakesh Mohan)
Place: New Delhi Director

- DIN:- 08604221

oM



DETA]LS OF DIRECTOR(S) SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-_ APPOINTMENT AT THE

FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF

.SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED

POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Name of Director

Ms. Priva Kumar

Shri Rakesh Mohan

Date of Birth 19.03-1975 28-12-1972
Date of Appointment 12-19-2024 18-11-2019
Relationship  with NIL NIL
Directors

Qualification » BE &MBA . B Com , MBA({Finance),

MBA(HR) PGDCA & ACPDM

Experience

Ms. Priva Kumar is working with PFC

since 1998 and is presently holding the

position of Chief General Manager,
Sofar-Wind Project Processing Cell,

Sh Rakesh Mohan is worklng with PFC

has worked in Investment Manage_ment_
l.oan Disbursement, Loan Recovery,

{Establishment Accounts and
Establlshment Concurrence, Human
Resources  Management.  Lending

Concurrence ete.

Directorships in other NIL ¢ Ghogarpalli Integrated Power
companies as on 31st Company Limited
March 2024. »  Cheyyur Infra Limited
Chairman/ MNIL NIL
Membership of

Committees across

all public companies

as on 31% March 2024

Number of NIL NIL
Shares held in the

Company as on 31st

March 2024

For details regarding number of meetings of the Board attended durmg the year in
respect of abovementioned Directors, please refer to the Board’s Report,

0SS




CONSENT OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR SHORTER NOTICE
[Pursuant to Section 101(1) of Compames Ac‘t 2013]

To :
The Board of Directors §

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited

First Floor, Urjanidhi

1, Barakhdmba Lane, Connaught Place,

New Delhi — 110001,

Lo e, . Slo . o RIO
holding .. Eqwty Shares of Rs ‘IO,*'- each in ihe company, de hereby give consent
for callmg the 16" Annual General Meeting on Thursday, the ?3’“‘ day of Septemper,
4 2024 at 02:45 p.m. at a shorter notice, pursuant to the prev;so of Section 101 of the
Compames Act, 2013

J
H
; H
J

Signature_

Name: ...........

Date:

b



. SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LI}
CIN- U40108DL2008G01178409
Regd. Offi ce First Floor, “Urjanidhi®, 1, Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Plag

E
i

A'I"I?ENDANCE SLIP

Members-or their proxms are requested to present: th:s form for admission, duly signi
specimen signaturesyegistered with the company.
i .

e, New Delhi -110001

ed in accordance with theéir

NAME OF ATTENDING PERSON f

(IN BLOCK LETTERS) : .’

Regd. Folio Ne.

No. of shares heid

I, HEREBY RECORD MY PRESENCE AT THE 167 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF T|
MONDAY, THE 23“” DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024 AT 02:45 PM. AT “URJANID
CONNAUGHT PLACE NEW DELHI - 110001.

Piease v in the box

MEMBER PROXY |

HE COMPANY BEING HELD ON
HI”, 1- BARAKHAMBA LANE,

Member’s / Proxy’s Signature

CIN U4~010 8D1L2008G01178409

AITED

Regd. Office: Flrst Floor, ‘Ur]amdh: 1, Barakhamba Lanie, Connaught Pla'ce,- New Dethi -110001

i
E

: Proxy form ;
; [Pursuant to section: 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and rule 19(3) of the Compames[M'magement and Admlmstr'ltlon} Rules, 2014

NAME OF THE MEMBER (8).:
REGISTERED ADDRESS :
E-MAIL ID: '

FOL1O NO/ CLIENT: ID

| DPID:

1/We, being the member (s} 0f ..o

B ML TD s

P T S L Lt LUTTTTTTT LTI

]
1
;
:
i

0 =+

shares of the ahove named company, hereby dppoiot.

........ Address




: or failing him

L NAE : e et s s B-Mail ID cvtevrsrcmensisisres i AQATESS
Signature t...ue.
or failing Him.

. Address

..................

SIENature i
or fajling him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on a-poll) for }nejtls and on my/ourbehalfat the 15% Annual General Meeting
of the comipany, to be held on Monday, the 23~ day of Septembier, 2024-at (°2:45 pm at Urjanidhi, 1 Barakhamba
Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi 110001 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as. are
indicated beloiv :

E

H
i

Resolution No. f z

1, Tareceive, conslder and adopt the Audited Fmancm] Statements of the Companﬁ for the financial year-ended
31stMarch, 2024 along with the Auditor’s Report.and Director’s Report thereon

2. ‘Toappointa Dlrect{lr in-place of Shri Rakesh Mohan (DIN 08604221), who retlres by rotation and being
eligible, offers himseif for re-appointment.

3. Toauthorize Board of Directors of the- Company to fix remuneration of the Statutory Auditor(s) of the
Company interms of the provisions of section 142(1) of the Companies Act; 2[}13

4. Appointmentof Ms, Prlya Kumar as Director of the Company:

i
i
1
i
i
5

Signed this...... day of......... 2024
. : . Affix |
Signature of shareholder ' Revénue
' Stamp |
s Signature of Proxy holder(s) f

i

;
.l

Note: This form. of proxy in order to he effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours beéfore the commencément ofthe<Meetmg
i

I
i




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(A wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)
Regd. Office; First Floar,'Ur}ariiclhi, 1-Barakhamba-lane, Connianght Place, New Delhi - 110001

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the adjourned 16% Annual General Meeting of Sakhigopal
Integrated Power Company Limited will be held on Monday, the 25% day of November
, 2024 at 02:45 p.m. at Urjanidhi, 1 Barakhamba Lane, Connaught Place, New Delhi - 110001,

to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Board's Report for the financial year 2023-24
incorporating the comments of Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited

{Rakesh Mohan)

Director

Date: 22 - L0~ 2024 ) DIN:- 08604221
Place: New Delhi

o9



Notes:

1. A copy of Financial Statements for the year ended 31%t March, 2024 along with Reports of
Directors and Auditors thereon as a]read_y sent to you vide AGM Notice dated
13.09.2024 may kindly be brought by you at the adjourned 16% AGM scheduled for
25.11.2024.

2. The Financial Statements for the year 2023-24 have been forwarded to the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (CAG) u/s 143(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. The
comments of the CAG which could not be released earlier and therefore, it were not
placed before the AGM scheduled on 23.09.2024, have now been received and forming
part of this Notice.

3., A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend the meeting and vote instead of him/her and such proxy need not be a member
of the Company. Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can
act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members and holding in aggregate ot
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. Further, a Member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital carrying voting rights may
appoi.nf a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other
person or Member. Proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the registered
office of the Company, not less than forty eight hours before the cormnencemenf of the
Arnual General Meeting. Proxy so appointed..s'hall not have any right to speak at the

meeting,.

4. The Statutory Registers and other records under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, will be available for inspection by Members at the venue of AGM.



Board's Report 2023-24

- SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited)

BOARD’S REPORT
(Financial Year 2023-24)

To,

THE MEMBERS,

Your Directors take great pleasure in presenting the 16* Annual Report on the business and
operations of your Company together with Audited Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report

thereon for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

CORPORATE PROFKILE

Your Company was incorperated on 213 May, 2008 as a wholly owned subsidiary of Power
Finance Corporation Limited (PFC) for development of Odisha 1% additional Ultra Mega Power
Project (UMPP),

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your Company has not started its comuercial activities. However,
during the year the Company has spent an amount of 75,47 Lakhs towards interest expenses,
consultancy charges, legal & professional expenses etc. The total expenditure incurred by the
Company tili 315 March 2024 is ¥ 4.06 Crore. '

OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

Ministry of Power (MoP) vide letter dated 12.11.2021 has conveyed its decision to defer any
action on the formulation of UMPPs bidding framework as of now, as the country is making
energy transition from fossil fuel to non-fossil fuel. MoP -also advised to review status of all
UMPPs and take necessary correction for closure etc. in consultation with stakeholders. Further
MoP in its Quarterly Performance Review Meeting (QPRM) dated 23,09.2022(para 10) has
decided that all the expenditure incurred on UMPP(s) is to be recovered from the procurers and
amount recoverable from a procurer may be adjusted from surplus in any other UMPP(s).

MoP vide OM dated 02.06.2023 has conveyed its decision for closure of UMPP, after which
Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting dated 03.08.2023 has decided to initiate the
process for-closure of company.

Accordingly, Process for closure of SIPCL is initiated.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

e Corporate Status

The Company has statis of a Subsidiary Company as defined undet- Section 2(87) (ii) of the
Companies-Act, 2013.




Board’s Report 2023 24

¢ Directors

During the period under review till date, following changes took place:

1. Ms. Priya Kumar was appointed as Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 12.09.2024
and was appointed as Director w.e.f 23.09.2024.
2. Shri P.C. Hembram vacated from the Board of the Company w.e.f 12.09.2024.

Presently, the Board of Directors of the Company comprises of the following:
Shri P. K. Sinha Chalrman i

Shri Rakesh Mohan Director
Ms. Priva Kumar Director

in accordance with the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Shri Rakesh Mohan, Director shall retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment.

o Number of Board Meetings

During the financial year 2023-24, Six (6) Board Meetings were held. The details of Board
Meetings are given below:

- 12th June, 2023
03rd August, 2023
24% August, 2023
2274 Sepiember; 2023
20t December, 2023
11t March, 2024

¢ Statutory Auditors

M/s K § M C & Associates, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the
Financia) Year 2023-24 by Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG). There are no
adverse comments, observation or qualification in the Auditor’s Report on the accounts of the

Company.

e Share Capital Structure

The Share Capital of the Company is as follows:

INR 5,00,000 |
(50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each)
INR 5,00,000

(50,000 Equity Shares of INR 10 each)




L]

Board’s Report 2023-24
Personnel

Your Company has not appointed any permanent employees during the year. Some of the
employees of the holding company i.e. Power Fimance Corporation Ltd. have been assigned
additional duty to carry out day to day work of the Company.

Official Lapguage

The use of Hindi in Company’s official work is emphasized.

DISCLOSURE UNDER COMPANIES ACT, 2013

p

a)

b}

Extract of Annual Beturn

Ak o A e e i

Pursuant to the amendment to Section 1 34(3){a) and Section 92(3) of the Companies Act
213 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014,
Company does not have website, 50 there is no requirement to give web link of the Annual
Return and attach extract of Apnnual Return in Form MGT-9.

Directors Responsibility Statement

arsuant to secdon.134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, it is confirmed that:

in the preparation of Aunual Accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating te material departures;

Such accounting policies have been selected, applied consistently and judgments & estinates
made are reasonable and pruderst so as {0 give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for
that period;

Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of Companies Act 2013 and for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The annual accounts are not prepared on going concern basis;

- The ¢ompany has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systenis were adequate and operating effectively.

Statement on Compliance of Applicable Secretarial Standards

During the year, Company has complied with the provisions of applicable secvetarial standards.

There a

Ex
remark or disclaimer made hv Auditor in hisreport

ualification, reservation, or adverse

janations or comments bv the Board on ever,

re. no adverse comments, observation or qualification in the Auditor's Report on the

accounts of the Company.




Board’s Report 2023-24

Combptroller And Auditor General Review

C&AG vide their letter dated 11%® October, 2024 mentioned that it has decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31
March, 2024 under Section 143{6)(a) of the Corupanies Act, 2013. A copy of the letter issued by
C&AG in this regard is placed at Annexure -1

Particulars of loans, Investments and Guarauntees made under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013

During the F.Y. 2023-24, the Company has not given any joan, guarantee, provides any security and
made any investment te any person or body corporate pursuant to Section 186 of the Com panies Act;
2013 and the same has heen disclosed in the notes to Finangial Statements.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with related parties as referred-under Section
188 1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Company has not entered in any contracts or arrangement with the Related Parties as referred
in Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, Moreover, the disclosure of
transactions with related party for the year, as per Accounting Standard -1B (Related Party
Disclosires) is disclosed in the notes to Financial Statements for the year ended on 31% March, 2024,

Further, Information ot transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3)(h) of the Act
read with rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ave given in Annexure Iin Form AOC-Z

and the same forms part of this report.

Dividend / Transfer To Reserves

The Board-of Directers hrave not recom’mend__ed any dividend for the Financial Year 2023-24 and
consequently no amoynt has been proposed to be carried on o any reserves.

Material changes and commitments occurred between the end of the financial year of
the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report

The process for closure of the company is initiated,

The details of difference between the amount of valuation at the time of ohe-time

CMENL ANl L <111

financial institutions g]dng with the reasons thereof

There were no transaction reguiring disclosure or reporting in respect of matter relating to
instance of onetime settlement with any bank or financial institution.

During the year under review and till the signing of this report of Board. of Directors, your
Company has not filed any application for corporate insolvency under the 1BC before NCLT and
no creditor (financial or operational] has filed any application for corporate insolvency under
the 1BC before NCLT against the Company.

Conservation of Energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo.

\Y



Board’s Report 2023-24 _

1 Conservation of Energy There are no significant particulars relating to
conservation of energy. However, energy
canservation continues to receive priority attention
at all levels. All efforts are made to conserve and
optimize use of energy.

Technology Absorption Theré are no significant particulars relating to
technology absorption  under the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 as your Company does not
own any manufacturing related activity,

3 | Foreign Exchange Earnings | During the year under review, there is no foreign
and Qutgo exchange earnings & outso. '

g%

Statement Indicating development and implementation of a risk management policy for
the_Company including identification therein of elements of Risk, if any, which in

opinion of Beard may threaten the existence of the Company.

MoP vide OM dated 02.06,2023 has conveyed its decision for closure of UMPP, after which
Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting dated 03.08.2023 has decided to initiate the
process for closure of company.

Accordingly, Process for closure of SIPCL is initiated.

Details_about the Policy developed and implemented by the Company on Corporate
Social Responsihility initiatives taken during the year.

Provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company and
hence the company has not developed and implemented Corporate Soctal Responsibility Policy.

Change in the nature of business

‘There has been no change in the nature of business during the period under review.

‘The Companies which have becomeg or ceased to be its subsidiaries, joint ventures or

associate companies during the vear.

The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Power Finance Corporation Limited (PFC}. Since
Incorporation, the Company has no subsidiary, associate or joint venture Company.

Details relating to deéposits, covered under Chapier V of the Act and details of denosits
which are net in Comnpliance with requirement of Chapter V.ofthe Act;

The Company has not-accepted any public deposit during the year ended 31 March, 2024 as
covered under the provisieis of Section 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compaunies:

(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

Jra
F
15




Board’s Report 2023-24

e Details of significant and material order passed by regulators or courts, or tribunals

impacting the going concern status and Company’s aperations in future.

There has been no significant and material order passed by regulaters or courts, or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future. However, the Board has
decided to initiate the process of the closure of the SPV.
DISCLOSURE UNDER_SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE [PREVENTION,
: PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
The Policy of the Holding Company i.e. Power Finance Corporation Limited ensures compliance
as per the Act for the subsidiary company.
PROVISIONS UNDER_COMPANIES ACT, 2013 WHICH ARE_NOT APPLICABLE TO _THE
COMPANY AND HENCE NOT FORMING PART OF THE BOARD'S REPORT
v Disclosure on Corporate Social Responsibility.
v Statement of declaration by Independent Director under sub section {6) of
section 149,
v Particulars of Employees u/s 134 read with Rule 5 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014
v Details of the Establishment of the Vigil Mechanism
v Secretarial Audit Report
v Explanation or comments by the Board on every qualification, reservation or
adverse remark or disclaimer made by Company Secretary in Practice in his
Secretarial Audit Report.
STATUTORY AND OTHER INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS
Other Information required to be farnished as per Companies Act, 2013, DPE Guidelines, and
othier statutory provisions is annexed to this report as under:
Comments of C&AG on the Financia Sta ements _ 1
Form ADC-11 o n
Acknowledgement
The Directors place on record their gratitude to the Central Government, State Governments
and their respective agencies for the assistance, co-operation and encouragement they extended
to the Company. The Company, in particular, is thankful to Power Finance Corporation Limited,
Ministry of Power, DPE, State Procurers, CRAG, Statutory Auditors for their unstinted co-
operation and guidance.
For and on behalf of the Board of Dir}__a?tors

X Sinha)
~ Chairman
DIN: 05262027

Place: New Delhi e
pate: 90+]5+ 9924
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENFRAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF SA KHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENMPED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of findneial statements of” Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company
Limited for the vear ended 31 March 2 024 in accordance with the financial reparting framework
prescribed nnder the Companics Acl. 2013(Act) s the responsibility of the management of the
comnany. The statutory auditora ppointed by the Complroliera nd Auditor General of Indin under
scotion F39(5) of the Actis responsible for expressing opinion o thie financial statements under
seetion 143 of the Act based on independent qudit in-accordance with the standards on auditi"ng
preseribed onder section 143(10) of the Act. This is siated o have been done by them vide their

Audit Report dated 13 September 2024,
L on behalfof the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have decided not to conduet

the supplementary audit of the {inancial statements of Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company

Limifed for the vear ended 31 Marcly 2024 under Section 143(6')_(21) of the Act.

For and on behalf of ie
Compiraller & Auditor General ol ndia

L

Place: New Delhi (Guljati Lal)
Date: 24/ 7207 2 o Dircetor General of Audit (Energy)

%
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Board’s Report 2023-24

Annexure - I

FORM AQC:2

(Pursuant to-clause {li} of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Actand Rule 8(2) of the Companijes
(Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section {1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto

Sakhigopal Integrated Power Company Limited {SIPCL) has not entered into any contract or
arrangmmnent or transaction with its related parties which is not at arm'’s length basis during the
Financial Year 2023-24. '

Saklrigopal Integrated Power Company Limited ($IPCL) has not entered into any centract or
arrangement or transaction with its related parties which is not inr ardinary course of business
during the Financial Year 2023-24.

3. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

{a} Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:

“Name of the Compan; ature of Relationship. -
Power Finance Corporation Limited _ Holding Company _
PFC Consulting Limited __ Subsidiary of the Holding Compdny

{b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Fund Arrangemernit
(¢} Duration of the contracts / arrangements /transactions: Ongeing

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any:

The terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions are as per the Financing Agreement
signed between PFC and the Company.

{€) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: - N.A.

(f} Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL

For and o behalf of the Board of Directors

K. §inha)
’ Chairman
DIN: 05262027

A
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KSMC & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standaloné Financial Statements

Opinion’

We have audited the standalone financial statements of SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER
COMPANY LIMITED (“the Corhpany”}, which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March, 2024, the
statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive income), statement of changes ir
equity, and the statement of cash flows for the period then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a surnmary of significant accounting pelicles and other explanatary information

In our opinion and to the best of our informetion and according to the explapations given to us, the
‘aforesaid standalene financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act") in the manner so required arid glve a true and fair view in conformity with the indian
Accounting Standard prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with companies (indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and 6ther accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2024, its profit and total
comprehensive Profit, changes in equity -and its cash flows for the peried ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section
143(10) of the Campanies Act, 2013. Cur responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with. the Code of Ethics Bsued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our ather ethical respotisibiities in -accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Material Uncertainty related to going- concern

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the $tandatone Financial Statements:

k)] Note 1 in the Standalone Financial Statements which indicates that basis of advisary and
directions of Ministry of Power (MoP}, Govt, of India (Got) with regard to closure of the
UMPPS in line with.the country's energy transition from fossit fuel to non-fossil fuel, vide
its Office Memorandum dated 02.06.20Z3, PFC Consulting Limited, fellow subsidiary of
‘the Company entrusted with the relevant task within the Group of the Company, has
considered to Initiate the process of liquidation / closure/striking off the Company in
accordance with the relevant provisions of Section 248-252 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules promulgated thereunder after obtaining necessary approvals from Power
Finance Corporation Limited (PFC), the- hotding company, MoP, Gol, and that considering
such circumstances, the financial statements of the Company have not been prepared on
going concern basis. Accordingly, assetsand tiabilities are recorded on the hasis that the
entity will be able to realise its assets and discharge its Habilities in the normat-course
of business and all such assets and Habilities are considered as current.

Qur opitian s not modified in respect of aforegald matters

Phyc (o H140ABE, 42440483, 45140483 31 mn%
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Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following matters in the Motes te the Standalone Financial Statements:

1. Note 20 in the Standaipne financial statement which inter alia indlcates that purstmnt to the
intentior of the management and other stakeholders to close/liquidate the Company, and
the fact that the financial statements are not being prepared on going conciin basis, the
expenditure incurred for the project which was shown as Capital worl i progress (net of
reversal of interest on utilised portion) has already been adjusted against all procurers
aeeounts in proportion to thelr allocated share of power in the project.

Further, ather expenditure incurred during the year (Refer Note 153, has alse been adjusted
against procurers accounts. In censequent to the adjustments as specified supra, the pet
pracurers' balances (Including interest payable on unutilized portion) being in surplus and to
be refunded to the respective utilities, have been shown in the Balance Sheet under “Other
.current financial labilities”, and the net procurers’ balances, who have not paid their share
in commitment advance and having debit balance after aforementioned adjustments, are
disclosed as amount recoverable from such procurers and have been shown in the Balance
Sheét under “Other currént financial assets”.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of aforesaid matters

Informatfon other than the financial statements and auditors’ report therson

The Company’s beard of directors is respoensible for the preparation of the other information, The
other information comprises the. information included in the Board’s Repeort Including Annexiires to
Board's Report but does not inctude the financial statemenits and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opiidon on the financial statements does not cover the other information. and vee do not express
any form of assurance copclusion thérean,

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially incongistent with
the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on-the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report i this regard.

Responsibilities of Mariagement and Those Charged with Governance for tha Standalone Financial
Statements

The Cornpany's Board: of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5}) of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standatone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfermance, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the -accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Stahdards spacified under section 133 of the Act, This
responsibitity also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting poticies; making
judgments: and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
mainténance of adequate interoal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness.of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation,
of the standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstaternent, whether due to'fraud or error. '

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company’s-ability to continue as a going concern, disctosing, as applicable, matters related to
-going concern and using the golng concern basis af accountmg unless the Boatd of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Campany or to cease operations or has no realistic alternative but to do so,




The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor’s Responsibilities for-the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whether the statements as o whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that

fnchudes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance s a high fevel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an atclit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material ¥, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic dec;sicns of users taken on the basis of these

standalone Financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exeicise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism t!:roughout the audit, We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to these'risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resutting from fraud.is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprésentations, or the override
of internat control, :

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
pracedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.. Under section 143(3)(i} of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate intemal financlal contrals systém in place and the. operating effectiveness of such

controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. -

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going.concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materfal uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to ¢ontinue as a
going conceérn. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standatone Financial statements
ar, {f such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our epinion. Qur conclusions are based on the
-audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s repurt However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to contitue as a going concern,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Financial statements,
including the disclosures; and whether the standalone Financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencles in
tnternal control that we identify during our awdit,

We ‘also provide those charged with governance with a statement that WE' have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought ta bear on out independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Fram the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audlt of the standalone Financial statements of the current




period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report
untess law or regulation preciudes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be.commuhicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Regquirements

1. Asrequired by the Compantes {Auditor's Report} Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India In terms of sub-section (11} of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure—"A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we réport, to the extent appﬁcable that:

@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and telief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

by n our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesald standalone Financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from .our
examination of thase baaks. .

c) The Bafance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other compretignsive income
, statement of changes In equity and the statement of Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account mairitained for the purpose
of pregaration of the standalone Financial statements.

d) In our opinion the aforesald standatone Financiat statements comply with. the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read witl the Companies {(Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

¢} Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 05.062015
issued hy Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of
Section 164 of the Act, are not applicable.

f}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over firancial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
*Annexure B”,

g) With respect to the other matters to be jncluded in the Auditor’s Repfar: in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014, in our opiiion and to the hest of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i,  The Company doesn’t have any pending htigatmns which would impact its financial
position,

i, The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derjvative contracts.

iii.  There were no ameunts which were required to be transferred to the Investar Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds {which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or
toaned of fnvested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
ar kind of funds} by the Company te or in any other person or entity, including foreign
entity {"Intermediaries”), with the understanding; whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or-invest in
other persons or entities identified In any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the
Lompany {"UCltimate Bencficiaries”} or provide any guarantee, security or the tike on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; '




(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledse and belief, no
funds (which are material efther individually or in the aggregate) have bewen received by
the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Fundirigy Parties™), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shalf,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or, on behalf of the Funding Party(*Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on-behialf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable ang approptiate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that hias.caused us to believe that
the representations under sub-clause {i) and {I) of Rule 11{g), as provided under (a) and
{b) above, contain any material infsstatement., ‘

v, No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the vear, as such

compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

vi. . Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, has used accounting

software for maintaining its books of accounts which hias a featureiof recording audit trail

{edit log) facility for all relevant transactions recorded in the software and the same has

- been operated throughout the year. Further, during the course of our audit, we did not

come across any instance of audit trail feature being tamperdd with, once ft has been

enabled. As provise to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable

from Aprit 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retentian is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

h) Being a Government Compaty, pursuant to notiffcation no. G.5.R, 463(E) dated 05.06,2015
tssued by the Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Act, regarding managerial
‘remuneration are not applicable to the company. .

3. A report on the matters as per the directions/sub-directions issued by CHAG u/s 143(5) of the
Compantes Act, 2013 is attached as "Annexure - C & D",

For KSMC & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: D03565N

§§\ \
{;"\ ,}XN QB/)‘)MM’W
t‘t L o e

=" (CASSACHIN SINGHAL)

artner
M. No.:505732
UDIN: 2488 F 3L AKE &4 MBGc 3

Place: New Bell
Date: |3}04[ 2024-



Annexure A

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to In paragraph 1 under the bheading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date of SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED,

The Aanexure referred tp in our report to the members of SAKHIGORAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY
LIMITED {"the Company”) for the year ended March 31, 2024,

Based on the audit pfocedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
standalone financiat statements of the Company and taking inte consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account & other records examined by ug in the normal
course of audit and to the best of our knowiedge and beltef we report that;

{N

{#)

(i}

{iv)

{) The company neither has any Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangrible Assets nor
capital worlc iiv progress as at the year end, hence, provisions of clause {1 ){a) to {i3(d) of
the paragraph 3 of the order dre not applicable to the company.

{b) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the Benamt
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 {as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder,

The Company does not hold any inventory, hence, the provislons of clause () of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable te the company.

{a) That with regard to the investments, security, guarantee and loan provided:

A. the company does not have any subsidiaries, Joint venture and associate, and hence,
clause (ifi){a)(A) is not-applicable.

B. that the compidny has granted loans to parties other than its subsidiaries, Joint
venture and associate, namely its Holding company, and the aggregate amount for
the year 15 INR £1053.63 (Amount in 00} {net) and the batance outstanding at the
balance sheet date is INR 22,30,198.68 (Amount in 00). The company has not made
any other investments, provided any security or-guarantee,

(b}  That with regard to loan made as aforesatd, in our opinion the conditions of such
loan prima facie do not appear to be prej_udic'{ai to theinterest of the-company.

(c} That the loan does not carry any stipulated repayment of te:ms & are repayable
on demand,

{d)y  That the loan does nok carry.any stlpulated repayment of terms & are repayable
on demand and hence clause i) () is not applicable,

ey That the loan dogs not carry any stipulated repayiment of terms & are repayable
on demand and hence clause (Hi){e) Is not applicable.

(f) That the company has granted loans that do not carry any stipuiated repayment
terms and are repayable on demand to its helding company, the balance
outstanding of the same as on 31 March 2024 15 INR 22,30,198.68 (Amount in ‘00)
being 100% of such loan,

In our opinion and according to the {nformation and explanations given to us, the
company has not given any loans, Investments,.guarantees and security which may be
covered under section 185 of the Act, Further belng engaged iy the Business of generation

“of Electricity and Power, the Provisions of Sectfon 186 of the Companies Act 2013 arenot

applicable to the company.




()

{vi)

(vit)

(i)

(ix)

{x]

xi)

{xiH)

{xiif)

Based on our scrutiny of the company's records and according to the $nformation and
explanations givert to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits within thé meaning
of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companles (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
{as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are» pot applicable,

Ta the best of our knowledge and as expiaine}j; the Company s not in the business of
sale of any deods/services, therefore, n our opinion, the provisions of clause 3(vi} in
respect of mairtenance of cost records of the Order are not appticable U6 the Company,

The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate autho ritfes undiégumd statutory

dues cluding provident: fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, service tax, vatue

added tax, goods and service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to . The
provisions relating to sales-tax, duty of custom'and duty of excise are- not applicable to
the Company.

{a) According to the information and explanations given to us, there .are no dues of
provident fund, employees state insurarice, lncome tax, seivice tax, vatue added
tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as
31 March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable,

(b} in our opinien and according te the Infarmation and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to any bank. The
Campany did not have any outstanding loans or borrowing dues in respect of a
financial institution or te government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessiments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

According to the information and explanations given 10 us, the company has not taken
any loan from any financial institution or bank or debenture holder, Hence, clause (ix) of

paragraph 3 of the Qrder 1% not applicab[e.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company
has not raised -any money by way of initial public offer 7 further public offer/ debt
instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause (x} is not applicable to the
Gompany and hence not commented upan,

{a) Based upon the audit precedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and according to the Information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company
by its officers and employees of the Campany has been noticed or reported during the
year. N

(b} During the year no report under sub-section (12} of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c} As-auditors, we did not recelve any whistle blower complaintz during the year.

The Company fs-not a Nidhi Company and hence reportirg under clause (xii}.of the Order
is rat applicable, '

According to the-information and explanations given by the management, transactions
with the related parties are in cornpiiance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where appiicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financlal
statements; as required by the applicable accounting standards.




{xiv} The company i5 not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appointment of internat auditor of the company, therefore, the company, is not reauired
to appoint any internal auditor, and thus, the provisions of Clause {xiv) o paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the Conpany,

{xv}  According to the information and explanations given by the managemeartt, the Company
has not entered {nto any non-cash transactions with directors.or persons connected with
him as referred to in section 192 of Companies Act, 2043

(xvi)  As per Section 43-1 of the Reserve bank of India Act, 1934 read with RB1/2006-07/158
‘DNBS (PD) £.C. No. 81/03.05.002/2006-07 dated Qctober 19, 2006; a Comypany whose 50%
of total assets and 50% of total income is from financial activity, as at the fatest audited
Balaiice Sheet, s sald to carry on financial activity ag its principal businesss and hence is
required to obtain registration as a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC). However,
hased on the facts and circumstances of the opérations of the Company and the fact that
the memorandum of assocfation of the Carnpany does not include financima activity as its
principal business.activity, the Company has represented to us that the rexgistration as an
NBFC is not required.

(xvii)  The company has not incurred cash loss in current financiat year as well in immediately
preceding financial year,

{xviiiy There has been no resignation of the previous statutory auditors during the year.

{xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financiat
assets and payment of financial Gabilities, other informatioh accompanying the financiat
statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans,
we are of the opinion. that no matérfal uncertainty exists as on the' date of the audit
report that company.is capable of meeting its Habilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a periad of one vear from the balance sheet. We,
however, state that this §s not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the daie of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all Liabilities falling due
withinn a pericd of one year from the balanceé sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

(xx)  There is no tiability of the company under the provisions of section 135 of the Companies
Act, retating to Corporate Social Responsibility, therefore, the provisions of Clause (xx)
of paragraph 3 of the order are not appticable to the Company.

(o) The Company s not required fo prepare the Consolidated Financial Statement hence this
clause in not applicable to the conipany,

For KSMC & ASSQOCIATES
Chart red Accoantant.

DNy 4595‘?32. BEE GMmB 903

Place: New Dethi
Date: {2 [O‘il’lﬂ?}b@»
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Annexure B

TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANC]AL ST‘ATEMENTS oF
SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
{(Referred to In paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on other legal and regﬂfatory requirements™

of oiir report of even date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER CLAUSE (i)
OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT™}

We have audited the Internal financial controls over financial reporting-of SAKHIGOP.AL INTEGRATED
POWER COMPANY LIMITED {“the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunctign with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting- criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of interpal control stated in the Guldance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, These responsibilities ificlude the design, fmplementation and maintenance of adeguate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the. orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the

Companles Act, 2013,

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility 15 to express an opinion on the Cornpany’s interpal financial controls over financial
reporting based on my/our audit conducted in accordance with the Guidance Nete on Audit of Intermal
Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance'Note"} and the Standards o Auditing, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial cohtrols; both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accauntants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
-ethical requirements and plan and parform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate [nternal Financial Controts over Financial Reporting were established and maintalned and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. .

Qur audit invoives performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internat
financial contrals system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
Internal financial contrals ovier financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the desfgn and operating effectiveness of internal contro! based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, iicluding the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether du’e to fraud or error.

We beliave that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal fmancial cantruis systemn over financial reporting,




MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financfal control over financial reporting 15 a process designed to provide
reasonable assurdnce regarding the réliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internat financial control over financial reporting includes those poticies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasdnable detall, acctrately and fairly reflect:
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recordéed as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accour:ting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations.of managementand directors ot the company;
and (3) provide ressonable assurance regardihg prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's asséts that could have a materiat effect on the

standalone Financtal statements.
INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internat financial controls over financlal reporting, including
the possibitity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation.of the
intarnat financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
cenditions, or that the degrée of compliance with the poticies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In our opirion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, i@ all material réspects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financiat
reporting and such internal financial centrals over financial reporting were aperating effectively as
at-March 31, 2024, based on the internal controt over financlal reporting criteria estabtishied by the
Company considering the essential components of internal controt stated in the Guldance Note issued
by the iCAL,

For KSMC & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accotinta ﬁ%ﬁ

gn. Ng? QJ
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ANNEXURE C

TO THE INDEPENDENT AURITOR’S: REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS GF
SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 3 under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatury requirements
of our report of even date}

Replies to the Directions issued by Comptroller & Auditor Generat of India to the statutory
Auditors under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the period ended 3¥st March 2024,

5.NO, | Particulars Reply ¢ )

T. | Whether the company has system i place | Yes, the company has system in place te
to process all the accounting transaction | process all the accounting transactions
through iT system? If yes, the implications | through IT system, In our opinion and to the
of processing of accounting transactions | best of our information and according to the
outside IT system on the Integrity of the | explanations given to us, the company has
accounts  along with the financial | adequate control system to verzfy the
Implications, if any, may be stated, correctness of the entries posted i the iT

systeny,

I, | Whether there is any restructuring of an | There are no such cases of walver/wriie off
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of | of debts/loans/interest etc., hence this
debts/loans/interest ete, made by a lendér | clause s not applicable,
to the company due to the companys
nability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

Whether such cases are properly accounted

for?

{In case, lender i5 a Government comparny,

then this direction i5 aiso applicable for
e statutory auditor of lerder company).

2. | Wnether funds ({grants/subsidy etc.} | There are no such funds (grants/subsidy
received/ recefvable for specific scheines | etc,) received/ receivable for specifies
from Central/ State Government or its | schemesfrom Central/ State Government or
agencies  were  properly accounted | its agencies; hepce this clause is nat
for/utilized as per its'term and conditions? | applicable.

List the cases of devlation.

Based on the abave facts, in our opinien and to the best of our infermation and according to the
explanations given to' us, no action is required to be faken thereon and there is no impact on the
accounts and financial statements of the company.

For IKSME & AS}SE(;JCI

ha ;gé_zd

CHINSINE]
P
e rs ip Na.: 505732

24565 %32 BRE HmMB 3c1?~3
Place; New Delhi
Pate: {3109} 2.0 2.4-
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ANNEXURE D

TO THE IHDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF
SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

{Referred to In paragraph 3 under the heading “Report on other tegal and requlatory requirements
of our report of even date)

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of accounts.of M/S SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY
LIRITED for the year ended 31st March 2024 in accordance with the directions/sub directions issued
by C&AG of India ¥/ 143{5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and:certify that we have complied with all
the directions/sub directions Issued to us, : .

For KSMC & ASSQCIATES
Chartered Accpun{ants

CA ShEHINSIN
_art er

epbershig-No.: 505732
UDIN: 24505 130 BRELMB L1 3

Place: New Delhi
Date: (3169 2024



SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LiMi'TEZ}

{CiNLA010B0DL2 008G ) 78ANY}

Bulepse Sheetas al March 31, 2024

(% in Hunddreds)

IKSME & Assgceiatps.
{Chartered A Omﬁhﬁs}
Wi }"‘Q{\ 803555

See acconpanying notes to the Financal Statemonts

Far and on behalf of Board of Directors

w4 b
Ralesh Mohan
Firector
DINOBEQAZ 2],

As per otr report of even data

For angd on behaif of

b 505732

Place : New Dalhi _
Date ; VAot (2024

ff:hairman
DNO5262027

!Partlcufjf-s Note No i As ot As
- s ; | March3q, 2024 March 53, 2023
(n 1asseTs
{11 iNon-current assots
WO Wk i1 progress 4
Total son-current assets 4 -
{3} JCurrent assets B
{a) Firancial Assaty
(#iCash and cash soguivalents 5 3.621.39 4,084 53
{itioans _ G 2,.30,198.68 21,69,195.050
BHIOher Daaniial susets 7 2£.40,286.65 2.39,8659.27.
{io} Corrdnt Tax Assety [et) g 16, 140010 8,662.83
Tatat current assets 24, 90,246.85 24,21,772.68
Total assets 24,50,246.85 24,21, 171268
{ [EQUATY AND LIABILITIES
i1j iCouity
{a) Equity Share Capital 5 5,000.00 5,000.00
{b} Other Equity 10 (2424.56) {244 .58}
_ Total equity. 4,755.44 4,755.44
{2} [Liabilities
Carront liabilities -
{a) Financial Liabilfties
{}) Cther financial ifabilities 11 24,72,971.40 24,10,873.20
{b} Other qurrent liabitities 12 7,520.01 £,0143.94
Total current liabilitios 24,85,491.41 24,17,017.24
Totdl Equity and Liakilities 24,30,246,.85 24,21,772.68
1356



SARHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY- LINVITEED
{CIN:LJ2010BDL200BGO1 78409)

Statemment of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,' 2024
: {L.in Humdrads!

Mote Na, For the year epided For the year emded
Marc:h-sl. 2024 March 31, 2023

Particulars

Fevemie frenn opcsations
ffher income

Total incomie (1}
Expanses

finarce ensts

13 74, 762,65 60,1455
74,762,855 60,145.25

14 P TN TERES GUN02.0%

15 - .
L 4,762,685 60,602.05
- 143,20

Uther expenses

Total expenses (i) )
Profit before tax (i {1 =11}
Tawexpenze: () .
Currenttax 15 - a6.0s
Baferrad ta : - -
Net Profit after tax (I3 - IV =V} 107,16
Other Comprehansive Income (VI ) - -
Tatal Comprehensive. Income for the periad {V + V1 =Vl 107,16

Exrnings par equity share : [Vi) _
Baglc & Diluted In Rs. (Par value of 85,10 each) 17 . - 0.21

See accompanying notes to the Financial Sialements

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

P "':}
d‘fw:jl . . ;@1 7 ‘}\-«—\-«\ s

Rakesh Mohan P/f( Sifha
Crector ‘Chatrman

DINLDREDA2 21 . (IN:05262027

Ay per our repart of even date
For and on behalf of
KSMC R Assqeiates

{ i Singhal
‘%" -P'artr}er
S 732

Place : New Dethi
Date ¢ 13[09}pu2 4

e

Gt




SAKMIGOPAL INYEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
{CIN:LADIORULZ008G O 1784 09)

Statemant.of cash flows for the year ended Mavch 31, 2024

4% in Hundrads)

Particuiars

For the year ended March

For the yeai ended on

Interest expenie on unutifised porgon

31, 2024 farch 31, 2023
A, {Cash flow from operating activities: :
Met profii/ftoss) befere tax 16716
Adfustmants:
T4, 76265 BO,O0E

Iterest receivalile.nn unutilisad portion (74,762.65) {60,100 s
Opevating Profit before Working Capital changes ’ - 107 16
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital : :
- tncreasef{detrease) financial labilines {288.28) (206.46)
- ingreasi/{decrense) other current labilites. LATROT 7,410.43
- {fnerease)/docrease in financial assats - others 41741} (443,74}
Cash generated from operating activities - 770,38 1,776.39
Income taxes paid {net of refund) (7.476.27) (2,283,410}
Net Cash from operating activities (6,705.89) {607.01)
B. ICash flow from tnvesting gctivities: k
Changein Capitat w{)rk_i'n proproess : - -
{increasel/decrease in financial assets - loans 5,232.75 4,330.66
interestreceived 7,476.27 6.000.20
Net cash from Invésting activities 13,705.02 10,330.86
€. |Cash flow from Financing Activities: :
fnterest paid {7.476.27) {6,000.20)
Net cash from Financing activities {7,476.27) (6,000,201
Net Increasef(Decrease) in cash and vash eqilivalents{A+B+C] {a73.14) 3,723.65
Opening Cash and cash equivalents as at heginning 4,094.53 370.88
Closing Cash and cash aguivalerits as at closing (Note 5} 3,621.39 4,094.53
Comprising of .
Bajance with bank in rurrent sgcount * 3,621.35 4,094,53

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

Far anid an behalf of Board of Directors

T

AL i

B} i
Rakesh Mohan P{K, Sirha
Diretor hairman

DIN:08604721 DILO5262027
As par our raport of ever date
For and on behalf of

KSMT & Asso f-a fes
- {Chartered Aclpunignts)

Firt Rep, NeTTEIZ56%
- T

!

Plage-: New Defhi

Dote 13 |Qq ] M) 2»-4“"

24
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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATRD POWER COMPANY LIMETED
{CIN40HOROL2008G011 78400)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

A, Eruity share cipital

(] Currant reporting period (FY 2023-24)

{%.0n Hundreds}

Changes in Equity Share
© Capital due to prior period
srrofs

Salance a5 at 1st April 2023

Changas in equity share
capital during
CUrrEnt yeae

Restated balance as at
st Apnl 2023

Balance at the 31st
March 2024

L 500000

000,04

500008

{2) Pravious reparting period (FY 2022-23)

Bafance as at 1st Aprif 2022 |  Changes in Equity Share.

Restated balance as at { Changes i equity s hare

Balance at the 315t

Capital due to prior periad sk Apri) 2022 capital during the March 2023

_ CrTors previdus yeny

5,600.00 50000 ' 5 OG0
B. Other Equity
'_(}_] Currant reporting period {FY 2023.24)

Particulars Reserves and Surplus Total
Retained earnings- Others
Bafance as o 1st April 2023 {2da4. 58} - (PLERASE
Changes In acepunting policy or priar perfod errors - ' - ~
Restated balapice asat 15t Aprit 2023 {244.56) {244.56)
Total Comprebensivé income for the corrent year . -
Others - - -
Balance as at 31st March 2024 {244.55) - {244,561
(2) Brovious reporting period (FY.2022-23) ;
Particulars Reserves aud Surplus - Tatal
Retained carnings Others

Balanze as at [t apell 2002 (351,72} - 135172}
Chinges in accounting policy or prior pefiod errors - N .
Restated balance as.at 1st April 2022 {351.72} - {357.72}
Total Comprabensiva income forthe previous year 107.16 : - 107.16
Others - : - -
Bafance oy ot 315t Morch 2023 {294.58) - {244.56)

See accompanying noles to the Finangal Stalements

Far and on behalf of Roard of Direetors

4:3' ‘E;,

1 el T

T : 5(\,_
3 3t

fakesh &Mohan

Directar
DINPRG04 321

F'r.)('. Sinka
Chalrman

DINO5262027

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf off

KSMIC & Assaelates
{Charfered Ac _unbrts}
pir\ﬁ{a::. Tohas }2}\

. i~ T
XY \{ -
_isdhi S_ing!??lkj

Pariner

e

Mace ' Now Dethi
Pate - }3 ] Oq , LA

£
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i)

intended use are capitalied as

$N(Hi(;0?fll. INTEGRATER PIPWER COMPANY LIITID
CINIIA010BDL2000KC L TRADS

Notes to-ihe Financiid Siatenenis far the yéer ondod March 33, 2024

H

Corporate infunmition
pal Intepeated Ppwer Compapy tinited { “the Company''} # 5 wholly gwned wahsitiazy of Power ¥ jancy Comparstion Lmited IPEC,
nidgriadag anid was :z!m'rpfx';'ﬁtf'd Un iy 2, BO0R uoder e Comparses Aot 1958, O BEosin for Eorm msapoameny of

e repistered offive of the Company is loeatid o Fikst Floar, Drjanidiy, 3, Barskbambs Lane,

-l of indy
Businessg was mwued on Aprdl 17, 2009:
fonnaight Place, New Delhi -110001. The Comgrany s 2 special piepose vehicle corpoiate iy faei it the ncdsition ol fand and

ramplpte genfirerary weork reparding statutary cearances clading thet of erarodmont, forestieic, for the marpose of edabivhing iiltra
Mo Power froject of ADDG MW in the state 9F Odishia {Progect),

Ministey of Fowar {M6F], Sovt, of indla {00} vide ltter dated 12,3 52021 has eonveved 155 Sotsibn 1o G for ary ACKoD on the farmidation
of UAPPs bidding frameviork as of now, as the couptry is raking enorey Lrans sition frevm Tossil fued v non-tassil fuel Forther the Mgt
agdvicet (0 fevinw status of all the UMPHs ond take aeoessary corrcction for closure nio. i “eonsuitation with stskehoidess. Various
conmutciiony b been nade with seskebolders in this regart since the projéct 15 abready-delapéd.
Subseguently, Mof vide OM dated D2.06.2043 has given its consent for closure nf UMPR and By ehirectad PRCCL 1o infiime furthor
nitassary action as per Standard Operating Procedire {SaP} formtated by Mol for clogure ol UNIP B, Pt MoP i Hs Hunrferdy
porfofmance fewow meeting [OPRM] daled 23.09.2022 {pars 10) has decided that aif the expandzium incurred on UMEE(S) s o Do
rocivered I o the provurers and amount recoverahle from o procucer may be adiested from surphus in sy -other UMPPLs). ercinte thi
Rkl statements lave not beens répardd on polngr concer Lagis, The company sill b clos vd;‘str:ked oft ng por provisions of sectipn
248-757 of the Companies Act, 2003 and cofevant nides after obtainiug secessary anpravals frim PRC.MOP i,
Genecral

Basis of Preparatinan and Stateinant of Compiiance
1F:(&L financial stalements have been prepared on historlcal cost and accruat basts of accounting and are in compliance wilh the fadian

Accaunting Standosds {referred to as “Ind A5} notificd under the Companies {findlan Accaunting _Sl‘.mdal(!a.} fules, 2005 {us aniniéd) and
applicalile grovisians of the Companies Act, 2003, Howiver in view of closure of projedt, thidfinantial fatements have nof een prepared
™ going toneon hisis,

The Corpimy’s fisantial statements are presented ift indiai Rupees (NR), which is3ts functional currency,
Amnunts i these finzacia) stakaments bave beon rounded off to“nearesy ludreds ugio tuwo decimal points (uniess otherwise indicdied),

Use of Estimates .
The praparbion o the financizl stolemints requires management fo ke estimiies and assumptions that allect e reported amaunts of

ravenue, expenst, assets and linbilities and distlosores relating to contingant lishifities on the daute of the financlal statements, Actuai
results could differ {rom those estimales, Estmates and underlying assismptions are reviewed anan angoing bosis, Revision to.accouning
estimnates iz recopnisad ig the period in whicl the' estbmale is evised and in any future perind sffacied.

Materizl Accounting Policy Infornmation
Recognition of Income/ Expenditure

“income and expanses are accounted for on atoroal basis,

Barinwing Cast
Borrowing Tosts Wt are sildbolable Lo the acauisition, construction of fixed assets widch mke substamtial tine (o get ready for its

part of the cost of such assets fo the exteny they ralate to the.perad U siich assets arg ready to be putto
ust, (ther borrowing costs are chorgad to Statement of Pralit and Loss iy the year in whith they aréincarred.

Capital work-In-progress

Expenditure nctrred during construction perad on Surveyy Shidlesf Invastigstionf Consuitancy/ J'\dnunrbtrateonf Deprccialmn)‘lnlarﬂst et
arig olhor sapondilures during construction period is capitalised and trested as Capitaf-work-in-propress.

Prior Period Expenses
Waterial priot. pedod errors are corrected rf-t'rmpuct[w;-'ly by reslaling Uy comparative amaunts for the prior periods presestod in which

the ateor orcorried, 1 1he seror oceurred bafare the satllest portod presedted, the apening Enianw-; of ‘psrets, lizhiitios and eouity Tor the
earliest poriod drmseited, are rostated. .

Cash and sash equivalents

Cash comprises eash on hand and demand deposiis. Tha Company consirors.cash equivatents as all shoet term baldhces. fwith an ariginal
reaturity of three maonkhs dr less from 1he date of sequisiiion), hiphiy Bquid nvestmenis thal gre resdily copvartible inta known amounts of
cash and which are subject o an insignificont sk of thanges is value,

Cash Flow Statefent )

Cash flow Statement & prepared in sceordance wilth Lhe indirect methed, whereby net profit/lass) hefore fax is adjusted far the affects of
{ransactions of # non-rash Aature and any deferrals or accerals of gast or futire cash receipts ar paymends. The cash Mows fram operating,

investingt and (inangiang activities of the corapany are ségrrzgme&

i R}
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i,

i,

i

il

‘tepagnised in ather comprehnnrsive intome and iy

Taxation
e Tag eyponse oomprives of currend ang deferred tax, s recogeinet o0 Statpmest of Proli ang 4
i thal s recoprised v OUE or divoetly i sty i whichoose, Lax iy alsn recoprised in 20 or rj'?meitiy s

<5, BHERNT when i relales oo
epathy

Corrent s i B 1oy ;::*?:iu o fapahile nzoms Tor the yisr, dsing ma ratey erantod o subsiae g wvoly anscted aod as appicaite

s i .r*;mr{amr rhiale, i Aty adisbients o Loy anvahie i respect of Previess Yes,

an tempersry diffefences Sebween the corrying amaunts of assets angl Babilis 05, in e liaandial statenents
Huz eareespogding tox basas ssed in lhe computatitg of taxable income, Diderrad tod i meosstred 392 10 1ax canes hased an the faws that
Bave Been goocted o sabistanttienly onastod by the reporting dite, Deterred i agsels anpd’ Bl are oot # there B 9 Tty
enforcrable rght 1o ol corrent tax Gabitities aod pssets, and thoy refate to incame [axes levied by U0 3 o0 tax autharity,

Bifarrad b is feotpnised

A doferred e ssse) s revoppizad for ol deduetitle demporary differences ta the omdont that i't i pireirobie that taxable prolits will be
weailalite ogalnst which the deduitibli temporary diference can e gubzes, Deforred fax assets ore reviowsnd 1 each vz bing thate and o
redisved 1o the extebt dad it §s e faeger probable Dhar the albted t benelt will he reafized.

Thr canylng:amoum of deferred tax assets is revewed 0r the end of sach Mransial yeor and reducedd S0 the extent thiat i s np lemper
profsable Vhat seffictent taxabde profits will be availabhe e allow alf perts of the aste? ta be recoverad,

Provisions, cohtingent liabilities and coniingent assets.

Pravigions are reccnised when the Comdany hids 3 present obligation fegal of cunstruclive] a2 a fesull of & pakt event, if it i3 nrobable that
e Company will be required to settfe the sblipstidn and a celiable estimate can bo made of the smount of the oldigation.The amaum-
rocopnised as.a provision s Ghe bDest estimate of the considoraifon requirei] to setile the prosunk rjhrzﬁafrep al the end of the reporting.
periind, mkmp intoraccount the risks and uncertainties surrounding the abligstionWhen some or all of the: aconamic hedefits requirnd to
etlie 2 prmris}on are expecred o be rocovered from s third parly, & receivabie is recnpmsed as ap puset I i ks virtually cecksin that
reifsbirgernint will be received dnd the ampunt of the receivable can be mieasured rallably. ,

Whore it is not probable el an outilow of econamilc benelits will berequived or e amdunl saitiut be estimated relinbly, the oblfigation &s
disclosed a3 contingent labilly in rigtes 1o actounts, unless the probabifity of outiow of sconamic binefils. is remaie,

Contingent Asjels ard nof secognised in the firancial statements bt are disclosad, where an lnflow.af economic henefit is prabable.

These vre reviewed at-each halance sheet dateand are adjusted to reflect the current runagement eslinaie.

financial instruments

Finaarial assets and imarm { Babilitins arp recopnised when the Cormpany bedones o party o !hc' conttactral provisions of the Tinangial
jiistruntenis,

On initial recognition, financial assers and fnongial Habilitfes are recopnised ot fair valoe piusf wilnus travsaction cost that are atributahble
te theeacquisition or fgue of finandat sssers and fhandal llabilitles, in case of finantial assets and Hinancial Babilities which are recognised
At [air value throygh profitand Joss [FYTPLL 10 transaction costs are recagnised In Statement of Profit ing Loss.

Financial assets

Ak regular wiy purchases or sales of financial assels are recogrised and deretognised on a settismint date bagis,

Afterinitlal recognition, linancial assets are subsequently measured in thoir sntirety at elther smortised cost or fair value, depending on the
classifcation of the financal astots, :

Clagsification and Measurement 4f Financial assets {other than Equity Instroments)

8] Financial assets at Amonised Cost:
Finsneial assets that.meol e foilowing conditions ard'subsequantly measisred at amortised cost using Filective intorest Rate mether e

« fhie asset is held within o Fotiness madel whose objective ISt hold assets in order to collect condractoat cash flows; and
« {ivr Cpalrpettal torms of the et give fse on specified dakes o eash Taws that are Sofely Favments of Pringipal aneh interest (SPP} on

she Brivcipal ariount outsknding.

b} Finantist assets ot Fair Value through Othier Comprehensive income [FYTOL]

& financial asset is measured at FVTOGTIF both the following conditions are met:

» The obfective of the business made! iv achieved batl by collecting contractuat cash flows and 5(:1!1:113, the financial asset; and

= the conlractual jorms, of the-asset give rise an specified dates t cash flows that ane Selely Pavrnraﬁts of Princigal aind inferest (SPPH on
the prmmp?I amnous! shistanding.

¢) Financial assats 3t fair value thraugh prafit or loss (FUTPL)

A fituncial assel is measured of FVIPL unless it is measured at amortised wost of FYTOCL with all chahpes i fair value recopnised in
Statement of Arofit and Loss. )

Impalrment of financial assets

i) Subsequant 10 inktinl recognition, ihe Company recoguises wipected cradit foss {ECL) on Tinancial assets measured at amortised cost. ECL
on such finanglal assets; other than loan assets, is measured at sn-ammount equal to fife time expedtid loyses,

The impairmont requirements for the recopnition and mensurement of FCL are equally apphieg to.Loar assed at FYTOCT excepl that ECL s
diicid froes the carrying amooat in the Dalince sheet,

(a3
vy



i)

]

iy Lodir el of Comfor (LoD} ]

: AL i ankand st to e otime POt ;;cw,ﬁj HEHAITETENY o thees. B4 Boen signifioant
Inerease in orddi sk (SICRT since idng sittion. W theee is ao SICR 02 compared tontial socogeftion, e Comspabay aramires FLL st on
sncInt el o 22anonb B Whe ki tha e et of whether there bat been o $908 since LA Fgn Gry the CofmEny
tiabie andd suppertaaie minrmation, ik 25 avaliaile without Gndiue Lost of effdrt 1 the Crympisty mensuced Ioss afinwanea

d imgainmint of Lons S
T Conpany measores ECLOm oy iy

EyriLafil
a5 ftetine TUE 00 She previoss geeid, B9 ditermines is 9 subseguent peried 18t there 5as hogn A5 W s inial renogition Yue do

improemeer i oredit auality, the Company apain memyies the Joss atfowanice hesed in 1oignth BC1. a0y w rpasuret o individua
basis for gradil impaived an dssts, and oo eiher loarerssets 15 penerally meaured oo eobuctive hasis Ll homogenaus froups

<} The wmpairment ingses and reversils are meogpised in Slatermnl of Feofit and Loss,

De-recognition of tinanclal assets .
e Companydarecopnises o firancial assar when the vontraciunl sights to the cash Hows from the 2500 expire, o wilon 8 transfers the

finantiat dvsetand substantially ol the Jgks ond rewards of mwershin of the aszet Lo aacthar irarty.

i de-recogniflon of o finandal agest in iy entirety, the-difference betwesn the asset’s taroying drovet and the sim of the considerntion
received and fecebvable, and the corsidulive gain or loss that had beon recognisiod fn'ather comprehsitsive incorme and sccrmuiated i
equity, is rocggised i Statement af Profil and Lass if such gain or foss woults fave ptherwise boen reeoprised i Stalement of Profit and
toss on dispasal of that financial asset.

Financial Rabilities

i} All financiat Haldlities other than dervatives and financial guaraniee cantracts are sibsequently messured at smortised cost ustng the

ffctive interest rate {EIR) method,
GIR Is détermined at the fniilal recogeition of the finangial iabifity. EIR & subsequently undated far financat Ynbifities having Aoating

interest rate; b the rospective reset date |, ia occordancawith the teras of the yespaciive conlragy.

i) Be-recognition of finsncial Jiabflities _ _
The Comipany derecopnises Arianciz Hablfities when,-and oaly when, (hi: Company’s-obligativos are dlscharged, canceited or ave wxpirad.
Hie difference betweeen the carrying st of the fisancinl linbilily terecagnised and the ronsidpration paitd and pavabile is racegnisad In

Siafament of Brafit and Loss.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings par shame are computed by dividing the net profit after tox by the weighted average aumber of syuiiy shares pHitstanding

during the.periogd. Diluted earnings ner strares is tompoted by dividing the profit alior tax tiy the wighted average number of souity shares
onsidered for doclving basle aarnings per shares add aise the weighted average wumber of euily shares thal cauld Rave been issued upon’
venversion of all difotive putentisl eguity shares.

{40
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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED

{CIN-UADIDEDL2008G0I178409]

Notas forming part of the linancial statoments for the year ended Ma ri",h.31, 20374

4. Capital work ins proress

{Z in Hundregis}

Particulars

As i
March 31, 2024

As at
Muarch 31, 2023

pening Conital work:o progross

76041243

March 31, 2024

Lass: Adjusted from Procurers balances {Mate- 11 8 30 [Z60417.41
5. Cash.and cash eguivaients {% in Hundreds)
et g As al Asat
Partitulars : . : .
March 31, 2024 Magreh 31, 2023
Balance with Banks ;
i cuirent acrounts 3,621.39 4494.53
3,621.39 4,094.53
&, Loans {Current) (X in Hundreds}
Particul Asat As at.
artictjars March 31, 2023

Uriseeured, considered pood
Loans to related parties fincluding inferest acerued)
{Power Fingnce Corporation 1td)

22,30,1498.08

21,69, 145,05

22,30,1498.68

21,69,145.05

.1 Disclosure in resticet of Loans or Advances inthe nature of loans are gronted to promoters, Diveators, KMPs and

refated parties:

T (B Asat | As af
ype of Borrower Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Promoter {repayable on dernand)* 233010868 21,69,145.05
Fercentane to the total Loans and Advances in the nature of Inans: G0 100%
* the fipure is including interest gecrued.
7. Other financial assets (curreant} {% In Huadreds)
Particulars Asat As at
: March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Amount recalvable from procarers against capital expendituras 2,40,286.68 2,36.869.27
2,40,286.68 2,329,869.27
8, Current Tax Assets {Net} {2 in Hundreds)
particular Asat As at.
arieuiars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income {ax refundabio {TDS) 16,140.10 8,695.57
Less: Provision for income Tax - 36.04
: 16,140.10 8,663.83




SAKHIGORAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMTED
(U082 U0RGO 7E409)

Mostos fovtningy port of the foanclal starements for the year praded March33, 2024

S Enaity shaee capital

[ in Hunresubs)

Particuiars feat st
_ ~Mareh 31 2024 Magrh 31, 2023
Authorised share capital T
S0LE0G Doty chares of 165 50 ench fAs a8 Marck: 33, 3003 SRBEL ety shaces ol By 160 eari} B, GO0 “r, {HH} £
fssued; subseribid and paid up capite! cormprisis:
SO0 G sharey ot B 20 each foliy paid oy {fs e Motk 33, 2023 a0000 Lrguily slidsus pt s QG earh fully piaid 508700 4 00
upt
5,000,009 5,000.00

{#} Ruewnelbiotion wf the number of shares autstanding at the beglning and st-the end of the veai: {% jn Hundredst
Partictidarg Asat March 31, 2024 Asat March 31, 20238

Nuwntar nf shares Amount Mumber of shares, A )

N held . theld ot

Shargs saistandag al the bopinnipg af the vear S0 5000 .00 H0,006 BN 00
Shiros Tgsuest durieg tho yoar -
Shares wtstanding at ihe vrud-ofthe yedr 008 5 000,00 50,000 Q000,00

{1 Rights, peaferences and restrlction attached o ety shares

The Carapany has one class of gquity shares having a par valuz of Is 10 par share. Each shoreholder js cligible for one vote pae share beld. The divigand

peapased by the Board of Ditectors s subject to-the approval-of the shareholiioes 1 tie prsting Annual Geners Meuting, ¢

the cvent of inuidation, the equily shiareholders are eliglile to receive e rimiaining assels of thi Corepan
prapartion o shck sharcholding, -

_ ueept in chse of nterim dividend. In
y after distribution of #ll preferential ameunls, in

(% in Hyundreds)

Ug

{3 Biotall of equity sharas held by holding company :
Pagticulars Ne of slhares ‘Amptnt
R at 33st March 2024 50,0001 500,00
Power Finaace Corporation Hmited*
As at 31t March 2022
Peneirr Fingmce Corporation timild® 50,000 500000
{iv) Dreraiis of shares held by each sharolinlder holding more thaw 5% shisres inthe Campany:
Harticutars As at Mareh 31, 2024 Az at March 31, 2023
Nornbar of staapus . Mumber of shares
; 8, %
hizld Pl
Fdiy pald up eauity shares ] i
Tewer Finonce Cofporation Limited, the Holding Campany® SO000 0% 55,000 100%
*-Eguity shares are held By Power Foance Corporation Limited and thraggh s nomingny,
{v] Betalls ol sharchojding of Promoters:
. Sharas held by pramoters ot the end af the year ¥ change during
Promater name Murnhier of shares 2. of total shares ihe year
As et 31.03.2024 .
Powier Finance Corporation Limited, the Holding Company 45,400 98.80%
Hominess of Pawer Flnance Corparation Limited [Eily] 1.20%
Asat 31.03.2023 :
Power Finaare Corporation Dimied, the Holding Company '4':1,?%1‘_10 93,8@)%
Nominees of Power finante Towporation Limjted ‘BOCH 1.20%
x




SAKHIGDPAL INTEGRATED FOWER COMPANY UMITED

[CiN:LIAR10BRIL200AGOIA78404)

Notes farming part of the financia) statements for the year ended March 32, 2024

1n. Other egulty

{% I Hundreds}

s At

: As gt
Particylar :
rarticuiars March 31,:2024 March 31,2023
Retained earningy _
Hilonee at thie bepinning of the year {244.56) {351.72)
Atk Teral tomprehensive income for the year T 10716
Balaxce at the end af the-year {244.56} {244.56)
11. Other finanéial iabliities {Current) (% in Hundreds)
--As_at_-: As at
Particuiars :
A {a March 21,2024 March 31, 2023
Exponses paydable A472.50 f 472,50
Amiount payabie o procurers against commitmernt advance 28,77.498.00 | 24,20,500.80
24,71,871.40 :24,10,5873.30;
12. Dthoer current labilitiss
: {% in Hundreds)
Particulers As at. As at
) ' March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Statutory dues payable 7,520.01 6,043.94
2.520.01 5,043,594

13. Other Income

{% in Hundreds}

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars
: March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Interest on Inecome tax refund - 143.2G
Interest recelvahle from FEC on unutifised portion = T4,7652.65 a0,002.05
T4, 76265 60,145.25

W



SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITE D:

(CINUANE0B DLZOGRGOTN 78409)

Notes forming part of the inoncial statements for the yeur ended March 3%, 2026

14, Finanee costs

{% Iy Hundreds)

Particulars

For the year end ed
March 31, 2024.

For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2023

interest expanse on unutilised portion L7476 265 60.002.05
C 776265 50,002.05
15. Otherexpenditure {% In Hundreds)
Particulars For 'the_ yg:.n". ended For the year anded
Mareh 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Legal and Professional Faes T 1880 £33.64
Audit Fee 516,25 516.2%
Administrative Expenses 0,63 :31
Sub-total 705,58 750.20
Less: Adjusted from Procurers balances (Note 7, 11 & 20} U568 750.20
Total : . .
16, Income Taxes {% in Hupdreds}
Particulars For t.he_ye_"a_r endad For the yoar ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 20723
Currant tax :
in respect of the ciirrent year . A6.04
Deferred tan
in respeit of the current year - .
Total income tax expense rocognised in the current year - 36.04
The ingame tax expense for the vear can be reconciled to the accounting prifit as
follows:
Profit before tak : 143 .20
Applicable tax rate 25.168% 25.168%
Computed tax expenses - 36.04
income Lax expense recognised m profil or Joss - 36.04
17. Earnings per share : (% in Hundreds}
For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars

I3

tMarch 31, 2024

iarch 31, 2023

Basic and dituted Earnipg Per Share

Face value per Equity Share (Rs.) _ _

et Profit / {Loss) after Tax as pér Statement of Profit and Loss attributable to
Equity Sharehalders used as numerator ’
Waighted Average dumber of Equity Shares usad-as denominator for caleulating
Basic £P5

Basic and diluted Earning Per Share in Rs.
There are no dilutive instruments issued by the company,

10

50,000

14
pitr Lo

50,000

0.21

Ut



SAKHIGOEAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LINITED
[CINHARDB O] HIDAGOTTTRANS) '
Notus Torming parct of the linondai stitements for the yéae ended Marck 31, 2024

18. Finandal fnvstroments

{1} Capital munapemet
Thus pOPYBURY IRANATS 1T Capatal e aresria Dhad of Wil ue ahie T moet bl senmarements. Compony Linds s m:ljm:mn S UErongi areried epesivie B8 corm

MY

avigancs

A PR AT NS,
Tray fonding requirornants v mid Heogh o oistirs of Dosiesings, e advasces, e Company’s

Fhiz potntiiny B ooty fock e any ene iy ey t:i'z'r
the Company’s boad e
gl T fo wse short ta

fors the capttal steactor e need b
udd dopgeter i hnriaveings 10 ainat an

spaleed funding renormeais

(i} Categories al Fnancal instruments

13y Humdiods]
) Asat Asal
Particulars : March 41, 2024 Maorch 31, 2023

Reeprded ol ameitises dost
Finpocial assets

Casiaod ank balances . . hpmnss
. : 22,30,198.68 21.09,148.405
Dhar financiad dssets 056 £ Lo
Einancial liakitties

Nhir figancist liabilivies N aararian AT

[} Einandal sk managomem alijectives
The Company's.comporate transury fructinn manitors aad manapes the fnpncisl tsks relating (o the operations of the:Campary by analyring exposuraes bry dlegriee and
magmitode al tisks. Thise risks inetade markel risk fincoding carroney sk, interest risk and efher griop fstd, credit dsk amtliguidity risk.

{i1) Marker Risk
The Company's getivites expase {t primoarily-to the finsneial fisks of vhanges injsterest cales,
ftacket visk ekpasures dre mrksured usin sensiiivily suaiyshs

There bas beeo ae changa 16 the Company's exposire to tharke! tsks or the maraes i which thige risks are eing rrariaged and measured),

{iv] intérest rate risk manapement-
This Company is eiposett (o interest rste Fok becowse it boreow funds-afl the rng of interest under calogory of * State Sector Borrowers {Catepory "'t ax delormined

[rofn time to tHime {flecosing mte ofnterest)
Tha Company's eapesdres to interest rateson Bhanvial assets snd financial Kafstitlas ace detailed mthe leuidity fok management seclion of this note;

[¥] Intefst rale sonsitivity analysis

The sensitivity amalysas belaw have been determined based on' the axposure 1o En.txmsl rates far financtal instruments at tie end of the reporting perind. For fivating
rate Latsflithes, the analysis is propared essuring the amound of the labiity eutsranding wy the end of the reporting piauud s pitstanding 1o the whole year, A 50
Lasig point increase or decrease is used when reporting inlerest rate risk Internally (o key manapement personnel and repaesents wmanaemenit’s assessment of the
eeasonslly possible change i intevest rates.

Ser_lsi!fw‘iv nalysis Tor 2 50 hasls points Tuctaation io biterest apd all other varfalles-wers heltd fonstand 5 cxplained bolow:

{7 i Haendreds)
Fartiodars B Yeur ended Yoor ended
March 31,2008 {1 March 31, 2023

Imf}a’cl‘fﬂr Profit o Loss . - .

The Company's seasithvily o bitoeost rates has desreasid during the currmyt yesr maiidy dur o the roalcdion i v“mdb!c' rate deht instroments and e incrgase in
Interost rate swaps.to swap floating rafe deb to fixed rate dakt.

fvij Diher (rice risks

The company 15 Mot sxposed 10 price dsk 35 its does not hold ady investmonts.

[wil} Credit sisk management ]

Credit risk refers tathe risk that 2 faunterparty will dofault on its contractusl obiigatlons redulting in Tinancial {oss to tha Company.

“The Company has Hmited ekposure te-credit tisk owing o the balance of aa receivablé fram PFC 3% meéntioned in Note'G. Comipany dogk oot bave trade recaivable.
Further the Toan reeivabbe §s from ity Holding company {PFC). :

Company's tank balances are hold with a reputed and croditwaerthy bankisg institution resubtingto firmised credit risk fiam the covnterpanios,
(wliijLiquidity risk miznagement .

The Company manages guidity sk by maintaining adequate roserves ond cantinuously maonitoring [orecast and Jct:iul cash flows and by majching the maturify
arofiles of financket assess and llabtlitTas,




SAKILIPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LINITED
[CR AN I0ROL RGO TRADY)
totes Jorming paet of thir fiandaf stateeneats for (he yenr snded March "‘i:lt 035

14, Finaneial Instrinmonly

Phoe tabie Detod poviing el sagandiog i cantrsntiad mateehes 0F Spansiat Eatekies an 21 Macgh 31, 2000

) N . : P i Haihilritis |

Particuizes. ’ Carrying Dueln Dugin i in mipee thit Bue daténot  Taini comtraetod
amount 158 yrar 2-5 yoar sth Year : spacified cash Hows

Fiaanciat Uakiliting

Eniye Baingiod lsbiites 43,7090 48 HIERTLAD - - . 347790 40

e satle- htave g ovdes.details ragardivg Yhe contractudt svaturites of Hnancsl Shidities as 50 Maech 31, 2023
{T ey Hupidrods}

Particuiars Carryifip O 11 Due ip Pue in Dhyedate not. Tatal confraclod
’ amount 13t yoinr 2-5 year more than Sth ¥ear spociflasd cash fows

Finangtal Liabiiitios

Ciimy fanayial lokitities 24,10,973.30 24,30.973.90 : " : 24,.80,943 30

Yhe table butow provides details regarding the contragtual matprities of fsancial zssots a3at 31 March 2004

(% i Hondreds)
Particuiinrs Carrylng Bue i Duein - Dugin Dus date nat Tatal.contractad
) gmoint 15t yoar 2-5 year nore-thon Sih Year speclfied cash flaws
Lonns #2.30,194.58 32,30,155:58 ! o .. 72,30,199.68
Otior finantial assers 2,40, 286,58 240, 28668 - - - 2,480,286 68

The table Befow procides detbils regarding the cantractusl mharatities of fiodadial assors o a6 31 March 2023
{3 in Hondeeds b

Pacticulirs Carrying Dyirin Ot in Chre i Due date not Total contracted
amuoupt Ist year 2% yuar mare than5th Yenr Speciied cash flows

Loaes A1,69,145.0% FLA9.145.08 . - ~ FLEH, 14505,

Oiher financlal asseta. 238 868 27 239,865 27 - . - 2, 30,860 2%

fix) Faalr value of ARancial ussets and {inancial iabiities 1 hat are not measdres s i vahag:

) 2 in Hunidreds)

_E Earticulars Fatr vl higrarchy Az at.March 33, 2024 '_ . As at iviarch 32, 2023
Cmryinwmunt Fair value Careying amount, Falrvabe
: Hnanciat assets

Cash and rash equivalents Level 3 3,621,389 3,621.34 4,094,593 4,094.53

Loing ) Lol 3 22,30,198.68 2¢,30,193:.68 21,69, 145.08 21,59,145.0%

Other fimabckal asseds | Lzt 3 2AD 25008 A0 LER 239,869,227 2,3'91869;2?

Financial Lighilities:
iher inapeial fiabHities Loyel 3 24,772.97140 ¢ 24,977,971 40 24,10.973.30 24,10,423.30

The fair vakuo al Hrancial pssets and Hobilities approximate with the varrying amount recoprized 1o the finodcial mmrﬁr‘nts‘ There wias i sransler betweon Lovel 1,
Levet 2 andd Lavel 3 in the year, Tho carrying amount of frianeis) asols and finandial Bahilitios maéasured af armorlised qest in the. Ind AS financial siaternems are o
reasonstle approximalion of their fuir value sinte the Company- dup% not anticipate that carrying value woulld e sipaificantly different fram tho valuex that wiatd
aventially be ratiived or settied.

Uy




SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY. LINITED
(CINUA0108DL2008G08.78409) '
Notes Forming part of the financial statements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2024

19 STATEMENT 0:F FRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
10,1 DMame o rodated parties and descripiion of relationshin:

Holding Company

1 {Power Finanee Corparation Limited (PFCL

Subsidiary of Holding Cr}mp;my {PrCL)

REC Limitrd IRECL)

. PRE Consulting Limited 2
3 REC Power Development and Consultancy Limited P PECProjects Limiteed (Tarmetly Coastal Karmalakn
(RECPIC] Power Ld.) {winf 023,07 7022)

5 |PFCindrp Finange IESC Umitod 0I00L)

Asspclate of PECCL

Bijawar-Vidarhia Transmission Limited fstriked aff from R
the records of Registrar of Compantes on 13,01.2074)

Anpsuthpuram Kz.f ol Transmission  Limited
{transferred nn 27-009-2023)

3 [Chhatarpur Transmission Limited 4 Siot Transrission Lirpited

" Fatehgarh 11 Beawar Trapsmission Limited {transferred on ¢ Bedwar Davsa Transmission Limitéd Nransiered on

i 01.08.2023) ) 30-10-2023} -

5  |Fetehpgark M Transmission Limited (transferred on 02.08- % Bhadia 11 Transmission timited (fransferred on 27-

2oy ) 095-2(23)

9 Fatehgarh W Transmission Limited {transferred on 02.08- T Virwa Transmission Limited {intsrparatad an 14-D6-

N AE) _ _ 2023 & wansferred on 07-03-2024)

' Bikaner Ul Neemrana Transmisstan limited fincarporated I3 Neemrana "I Hotputl  Transmission Limited
) {incorpordted v 19-06-2023 & transferred on 27-12-

ar OB-06-2023 & transferred on 27-12-2023)

Biksner HI-Neemrana I} Transmission- Limited (incarparated

Meomrana ¥ Bareilly  Transmission  Limied

I3 ) . . . S
o 13-06-2023 & transferred on 27-12-2023} {incorporated on 08--06-2023 & transferred on 27.12-
pg |Joda Barhit Transmissfon Limited (incorporated on 20:08- iy Jewar Transmission Limitad (lndorporated on 0B.07-
" oz i 2023 & transforred on §7-03-2024)
- Koppat il Gadag 8 Transmission Limited {incorporatad on 21 (5 Gold B -Bamparh B Transmission  Limited
! §7-2023 & transferred on 26-12-2023 ' {incorporated on 05-12-20235
19 Halvad Transmission Limfted {incorporated on 31.10-2023 2% Khavds.  PS1 And_ 3 Tranmsriisslon  Limited
& transielred on 26-12-20258) {incarparated on 27-12-2023]
24 Paradeep Transmission limited lincorporated on 30-11- . . Ramakanili - B -Panagarh  Transmission  Limiled
ST 2003 {incorporated on 21-11-2023)
23 Solapur Transmission Limited (inco?porated on 143122023 2 Vataman Transmissir)r_'r Limited {incorporated on 15-
18 transferred pp 20-03.2024) - 13-2023 & transfarrad o 26-12-2023)
4z tAnpulSundargarh Teansmission Limited {incorporated on 01 2% Basmer | Transmission Limited [incarporated on 18,
= oz-2ma =6 01-2024)
77 Beawar - Mandsaur Transmission Limited {Incorporated on 2% Bhadia-ili &  tikaner-li  Transetission  Limitod
C 118-01-2G24) ' - {incorporated on 06-02-70243
] o ) Jamnagar Transmission Himited {incorporated on Ob-
23 [Bhuj H Transmission Limited Gneorparated on 01-03.2024) Rit) 8”---2054} ited {Incorporated on @
51 Kps W Mude Transmission Limited (incorparated on 18-01- 3. Pune- Wil Trabsmission Lioited (incorporated on 16-
2024} o (01-2024)
) o South Olpad Transmission Limited (ncorporated o
A3 ISirohl Transmission Limited {incorporated on 19-01-2024) 34 I p - b = | pora f
: 19-0F- 2024}
Assaciate of PFCL
1 i8ihar Mega Pawar Limited Z Ghogarpalli Integrated Power Comrigany Limited
3 [Orissa integrated Powdr Limited g iharkhand Infrapower Limited
5 |Ddisha infiapnwer Limited 5 Coastal Tami'!:Na{iu'Power Limited
7 |Deoghar Mega Power Limited 8 #ihar infrapower Limited
10 Deoghar tnfra Limited

9 |Cheyyur infra Limited




Assotiate of RECPROL
' ddpura Sherm o Prgwer  Trawniesion Liniton
1o [Ehaedii Transmission Limited # incorporated on 28042003 and transletred on
05.09. 20741
5 | Bumka Tramnission Lmited 4 Kajlam w;ma.ml Limstgad {;’n_{:f}rjm‘ramci o 35083003
: and tronsferted.ondss 04, 20043
iz . e Cpeees it vt it 03 it e
3 Mandar Tronsmission Limiled B rid!fjmwn f?“ | Jower Teanseussion  Limited
_. tineornerated on 30,04 2023}
. 5 S P T
¥ {Roderma Travsmission Bimitod # b\em.n[ztung ' IUWQ'_F . Transmission timited
(incorperated o LAWK 26123}
. . Khavda v £ Transmission L
g jLuhn Power Transinission WUnited N . L ower  Transmisston Limited
fingorporated an 27.039.2023)
. : wwda VB2 Proawer ATSITISSi imitad
11 [NERES XVI Powie Transmission Limitatd i2 K,! v . .l_'_ e .DWﬁ.r Transtafssion Limited
: {lncarporated oo 0%, 10,2025}
Khavda -0 Teansmission Lmited {under tho process of ) - )
. : hvdz 3 1 13 rar i i
13 |steiking off the name of Company from the records of 14 K v j:A owe‘r Transmission  limited
. o ’ {incorporated on 09,100,203}
Registrar of Companies) - :
. . L o _ Khavda WA Pao i iszion nited
15 |ki4t Transmission Limited {translesred on 20.04.2023) 16 haves v wer  Trgnsmission’  Umitad
{incorporared on 10,1,0.2023}
. ) . . . Rajasthan W A Power  Transmission  Limited
. swWar Transt Limited {transferre 0,09 202 . . ; . i
17 {Beawar Yransmission Limired {transferred on 20.00.2023) 18 fincosporated on 10..0.2073)
16 Ramgarh | Transmission  limired  {trapsferred  on 20' Bajasihan vV C  Power Transmission Limited]
T 26.10.2023% ) lincorporated o 11.1.0,2023]
. L " ) Rajasthen IV H1  Power Transmission  Limited
i BRSSO frad {hra 2 22024 P3 ) L . ’
21 |Bidar Transmission Limited {trapsferced on 0%.02.2024) 22 (incorporated on 13.10.2023)
23 Sikar  Khetri  Transmission  Limited  {(rapsferred  on 74 Rajasthan IV E  Fower Transmissfon  Limited
"~ |08.02,2024) . : {incorparated.on 1,10.2023)
25 teerut Shiamli Power Transmissfon Limited {transferred on 6 Tumkur-t REZ  Power  Transmission  Limited
2 5 : ‘
06.04,2024) [incorporated on 13,1,2.2023}
- Bhule  Power Transmission Umited (incorporated  on 38 NERGS- Power Transmission Limited (incorporated
T OR06.2023 and transfarred on 09.07.2024) on 13.1.2.2023)
29 tshahagar Power Fransmission Limiled (incorporated on 4o Kagkani Power Tratsmission Umbted (ingorporated
09.06.2023 and transferred on 09.02.2024) on 18.12, 2073}
1 Karera Power Transmission Limited (ircorporated on 1 ERES-XXXIX ~ POWER  TRANSMISSION  LIMITED
' 14.06.2023 and transferred vn 08.02 2024} ' fincorporated on 27.03.2024)
13 I’-ach_ora Pawer Transmission Limited {incorporated on
N 20:.07.2023 and transferred on 14.02.32024)
Key Managerial Persans. (JOVMP)Y
5. No. [Name Desipnatian Gate of Appointment Date of Cassation
1 |shiri PLK, Sinha Chairman 158.02.2022 Continuing
2 {Shii Rakesh Mohan {irgctor 18.31.2019 Continuing
3 |5hei P Hembram Diféctor 16.01.2009 Continuinp**

*  Emplayee of the Holding Company {PEC) and deployed on Part Time basis
£ Superannuated from services of PFE as on 31.08.2024

19.2:1 Transactions with Related Party: :
- : {% i Hundreds)
Particulars For the fegr enderd Far the year ended farch
Muarch 31, 2024 31,2023
Power Finapce: Corparation, Holding Compaiy
Loan given/(received tack) [Net) 6.043.95 4,097.02
Interest Receivable from PFC for unutilised pirtion 74,762.65 G0,002.05
Rehrbursement of Fap 1R3.80 233.04
19.2.2 Outstanding balances with Refated Party:
particulars -As at As at:
artetiars. March 31, 2022 March 31, 2023

Power Finance Corporation, Holding Comnan-,r :
Loans giver {including inferest acerued) " 22;30,198,68 21,69,145.05

Compensation of Key Management Personnel:
The Key Management Personnet of the Compal
directors.

[ the Holding Company (PFEL) . No sithing faes has bean paid to
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SAKHIGRPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
{CINe !JdHZBEDiZGDSGDII?Sd{lB]
‘Notes farming part of the financlalstaktements for the year ended Mdﬂ.h 31, 307

As-distlosed §o ante 1 600l vide ORYdaleg G205, 3023 ray gives its conannt far custr of OMBF antl s Glractes FRCOL for ciovdre of Chilsha Jnd
Addiitinrs UMPE and theiefors the Srancial statements arenpk propared an going rancetn basts, Acxofdingly, asets and Gabifites nro recotdad on the
budls Doa T eatily will be abile Lo veutisg i asdelé and dischaege U Habilitel (athe normat course of Busse g and ail such asseis and Sabiitios are
cansidered asx current, Furiher as por Mol deekaon in OPRM dated 23082022, off the caperdilire niurred oop UVIPRES) is (a b cocoverad fram the
procuress and amount réeoverabie fram a precuces may be adhosisd from surplis i any other UMPEE). Scetn doangly from mvﬁ,ug financial year 20732~
25 the Hasacki statemients aris oot peepared o going conceen iasis. The expenditure imurred for thir projees which was shiwn as G pital woek in
prugress {ned of reversal ofinterest on utilised poniion] has been adjusted against vl procurars accoums i prepg prsion Withelr alfocated shace of power
i the project, Further athor expenditurs incuriod doritg theyear [Nete 150 which wer previcusty capltalised in Copifat work in progress, has alse been
adjusted againgd pracurees secounty, After abuve adjustments, et procurmes balances [induding Interodt pavable: o usytilised portion} being in sopis
is 1o Ise refundudd Lo-the respective utilities Fias been shown in the Balanee Sheel under Other eursent financiad S ahillties, Furthors procuraes whin havie hot
Diﬁr_l.'l'imir share in coammiteend advance and therefore having debit balance afier shave adjustment, such deii bulanoe it fa be toroverad frong seeh
procurers abid has been shown in the fafance Shest gnder Otier current linancial assels .

Pursuant to decsion of Minkstey: of Power, Sovemnment of indfa, the Company had received, Comritment Advance ol Re. 1634000/ [Hundrads)
{Pravious Year s, 16,34,000/- Hundreds) from the Pawer Brocuring UtHisies (Prorirers), bs their contyibnition against aliotment of specified guots of
powar ta be aadis on campletion of the project by way oF 3 Fower Pirchase Agropment with mepective Frogurers and successiul bidder,

The cimpiny had begn providing for tnterpst payabife 1o Mrocurers on commitment adwence, Dilurcatdng intg Tusd oitlized for the project-and fungs.
unutihizad, at rates #s por the poliey of the Holding Company/Campany. Interest on unutilized portion, of cammiiment advance s recoivabln from PEC
Ltdf, and the same is payable to procurers on back to back bosis. Interest on wiiteed portion of commitment 2 dvance was recoverable from selected
bidder antt same was. pevable to procurers on hack 10 Sack basks, which was béing provided an acerual basis tpro FY 201819, dfter which it was tecided
by the Company thet Tromms FY 2039-20 and onwards, interrst o utilised portisn of commitment advance wilf aat ba providid and it wilt bic reviewed at
the time of transfer of company o suceessful bidder and i deemead appropriate, the same will be. caicu_’_l;mzr!-and recoverad from the Bldder forthwith,
The rate of irterest chafged f fiaid on the uiilzed amount of funds Ts s per PFC Lid D, rate of interess Tor the Project Loan/Schemed [Generationg for
Borroviers under gitégory "State Sector Borrowers (Category “A') as datermined (rony time 10 tingd ag pw their circular and on wnutilized portion of
tunds, the interest received/paid is on “monthly sversge short term deposit rate of PEC Lid",

It view of proposed dosure of project, thi interest payable on utifised portion of tominitment advance s no longer Fecoverabie from the felected
biddnr andd therefore the same has baen revarsed during the previaus financial year'2022-23 against CWIP,

The expenses appeacingin Note-15 are mainly dllocated by PF CL!F‘FCC[ i tha Company. Birect expendifures relizled o SPV ate allacated an mm basiy
and cotmmon expenditure sre allocatet based on sharing of services amongst variots SPVs on the basts as decided by FEC/PFCCE. Original Supporting
bills iy respict of such expenditure incurréd by the PFCLIPECCL arevin the name of PECL/PECCE and retsined by them of whith cogies are avatfabile with
the Company. PFOLPECCL is complying willy a1l statutory pmviﬁ[ons relating to the ‘Deduction of ax 3l source and Goods and Service [ax atc. #s

applicsble to these expenses,
Employee henefit nlans
Shace there arg no employees in the company, 1the obligation s per ind AS: 19 do nolarises,

Commitments:
{% in Hundreds)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 311, 2023
{3} Estimated amounis of contracts remaining to e execated on capital account, aid not orovided for | )
{nit of pivarices): .
{b} Other commitrmants . - .
Contingant liahiflties andcontingent assets
1% jn Hundreds)
Porticulars As at Asat
. Warch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Contingent shiitios of the company and claims dpainst the company not acknowleidped by the ) )
company as certified by the management for the period
Further, No tantinpent assets and coptingent gainsare probable ta the company

Ut



SARHIGOPAL INTEGHATED POWER COMPANY LIMITED
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Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year eadet Maréh 34, 2t

26 The Pastiviskie: of duds Lo Micro, Small and Medium Eaterprises soder Meort, Sinal] and Median Enlerprists Davelogment Act 3008 {*MSNED Aoyl

27

14

29

haserd on tha infarriation availabde with the Combany

1% 4e Hangieds)

Particulary

Ag at
Wareh 31, 2024

A5 a8t

ju} the pringipsl amount s the interest due thereon remaimng chpaid 1o any seppdier & the ond of
Peoeunting period

{b} the amouny of interest praied by the buyer in tgrms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2008, along with
the amount of the payment made to the supplicr beyend 1he appointed day duriop the accounting
period

{c) the anwrint of interest due ant pdyatde Tor the period of delay in making payment {whichivas been
paid but heyond the appointed day during the period) but without adding the Interest spocified uarer

the MSSAED Act 2006

{d¥ the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpald at the eod of accounting period

{#) thie amotint of further interast rermaining duie and fiayable suen I8 the sucteeding years, until &uch
datiz when the interest dues above are actoally paid to the small enierprise; for the purpose of
disaffowance of o dedustible expenditure widier section 23 of this MSSAED Act 2006

Auditars Remuneration

{%in Hu'ndred_s}-

Particulars

For the year ended
Mairch 33, 2028

Far the-year ended
Mareh 31, 2023

Statutary Audit Fees (including GS5T)

516.23

516.25

Sepment information

The hoard of direcrars-of the Company, which has bedd identified a5 beibg the chisf aperating dedsion reaker [CODM), evaluates the Conyrany's
parformiance, alocate resourees based ot the analysis af the various pedformance indicirtar of the Cdmpany. The Cémp'ang,r iz rmainly incorporated witly
tha objects of ganeration of power and presently engaped in setting up of power plant and ali activilles of the Company revolve araund this main
bissiness py # siogle uall Further there are no geogeaphical sempaents a4 all the operations of U Sompany aré in india. Therefore, there 15 no ST
repartable segment Tar the Campany.as per the retisirement 6f ind AS 108 "Qperating Segmonts™

Ratios
Belails of ratios are.as undor: -
Ratio MNumerator Deneminator Asat As at Yariance %
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
{a) Corrent Ratin- Furront Assets 1 Current Lishilitles 1001 1,00
{b} Pebi-Equity Ratio Tatal Debt Sharehalder's NLA. WAL N.A.
Equity i
fe} Deiir Service Caverage Ratio Earnings Rl Servige NLAL BELA, NA.
avalable for
debt s'@nric_r_‘
¢} Retdrn on Enuity Ratio Net Profits after Average - 0.0l O
' taeg Shargholder's
. ) i Eusily nE
{e} Imvantary turnover ratio. Cast of goads | Average Inventory NALL NLAL A,
sofd DR sales .
{1} Trade Receivates Wriover ratlo Mot Credit Sales | Average Trade MA. NA. N.A.
Receivabies ] _
{e:} Trade payables turnover rathe Met Credit Averape Trade M.A. M.A. MLA,
Purchases ol favablas
seryices
{h} Net capltal urnover ratin Nel Silos Waorking Copsital WA, N.A, NA,
{i¥ Mat profit ratio Net Profit-aftoer Mirt Sales MAL NA, A
fARes
{jl Return an Comtal eniployed tarning before | Capital Employad= 0.03 ~154*
' intersst and Tanpible MNat
LARES Worth + Toral
Debt
{k) feturn an nvestment Invistment -

Reasar for vartancaz25%

Flecreased thié o [nepmoe on
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SAKHIGOPAL INTEGRATED POWER COMPANY LIMETED
{CIN:UADIORDLZOORGOI L8409}
" Hotes forming pact of the finantial statecients for the year rnded Maﬂ,h 31, M

Othier Distfousures:
Expedditarg o forstpnaoprisary: Mil

income in foreige exchanes. NiL

Disclosare of transactions with strack off copipanies
The Companry did not have any tansactens with companiiog struck off soder Section 248 of the Companies ACt, 2013 or section 5600 Campantes A,

1956 during the finaneial vear.

Disciosure in Relationto Undisclosed Incoma :
During the year, the campatiy has not surrendered or distlosed any invorme in the tak gssessments. ander the teome Taw-Act; 1961 {such as, search or
sirvey or any other relevant provisions ol 1hie Incore Yax Act, 19013 Accardingly, there dre no B20%agiion wihijch are 1ok recordad in the books of

accaunts.

N transactions to report against the following disclosuro rehjuiremeants as notified by MCA pirsuant to amgn dad Schedule i

a} Cryiita Cubrency or Virtual Currency,
b} Bonamit Propeity held undiar Benami Transactions {Prohibitian) Acl, 1988:(a5 of 1988),
¢} Registrafion of charges or satisfaclion with Registrar of Companies,

PBadance agpesting in Note 7 {Amount récaivable from pracurers agsinst copital expendltme%} and “Jﬁte 11 {Amount payable 1o praoars ‘egainsr
commitment adiance} are subjoct (o confirmatjon form raspaciive partiss, :

Figures of the previobs year have been regroupad / reacranged wherever necessary, inorder 1o make them comparable with the curranat year figures,

Approval of financlal statements
The Financia! Statements for the year ended 315t March 3024 were approved by the Board of Directors :md authorised for fssue om 13092024,

For and on behalf of Board of Diractors

fiakash Mohan \f’ iR Stetha
Dirccu:':_r C;hairman _
DHNGRED4I 21 DINOR2EZ02T

s per our report of even date
For and o behalf of

KSMC R Assogiates Y
{Chartered Archuintant

Prace < New Dathi

Irate : lgjn-q/z_oz.,zjﬂ

U
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